Thomas (TC) Garcia

Contact	Objective
16 Deeter Dr. La Sal, UT 84530 435.459.8100 tcgarcia60@gmail.com	To leverage my experience in rural planning and community development to contribute to the county planning board's efforts to promote sustainable growth and development. To listen to and represent the positions of the residents of La Sal and the North part of the county to ensure that they have a strong voice on the planning commission.
Education	Planning Board Experience
Monticello High School Monticello, UT Class of 2002	<i>April 2022 – July 2023</i> Planning and Zoning Board Member • Diamondville, WY
	Professional Experience
Key Skills	December 2005 – January 2014 Operations Technician • Williams Northwest Pipeline (Spokane WA, Boise ID, Cortez CO)
Active Listening Multi-Mode Communication Budget Planning Collaboration Problem-solving	January 2014 - Current Supervisor of Operations • Williams Northwest Pipeline (Diamondville WY, La Sal UT)
	P&Z Board Responsibilities: Listen to residents and help them work through zoning and land use issues in the Town of Diamondville. Work with the Diamondville Town Council on development and zoning issues, ensuring that the Town was positioned for successful growth with the new natrium power plant construction.
	Communication
	Listened to residents and help them find creative ways for collaboration with the town council to complete projects in compliance with town ordinances and laws.
	Leadership
	Successfully led teams at Northwest Pipeline for a decade. Called to serve as Elder at Grace Lutheran (Moab) and St. Paul's Lutheran (Kemmerer, WY). Experienced high school wrestling referee.